Bob Ferguson

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON

Administration Division
PO Box 40100 e Olympia, WA 98504-0100 e (360) 753-6200

MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 14, 2025

TO: Jennifer Meas, Editor
Washington State Register
Office of the Code Reviser

FROM: Kelly Gonzalez, Program Specialist 5
Sunshine Committee Staff

SUBJECT: 2026 Regular Meeting Schedule - Public Records Exemptions Accountability
Committee (Sunshine Committee)

The 2026 regular meeting schedule for the Public Records Exemptions Accountability Committee
(Sunshine Committee) is as follows:

e March 24,2026,9a.m.—1p.m.
John A. Cherberg Building, Conference Room ABC, Olympia, WA

e June2,2026,9a.m.-1p.m.
John A. Cherberg Building, Conference Room ABC, Olympia, WA

e August 18, 2026,9a.m. -1 p.m.
John A. Cherberg Building, Conference Room ABC, Olympia, WA

e October 6, 2026, 9 a.m. -1 p.m.
John A. Cherberg Building, Conference Room ABC, Olympia, WA

The meeting location, agenda, and additional information will be available seven business days prior
to each meeting at https://www.atg.wa.gov/sunshine-committee. Please visit this website to join the
Sunshine Committee listserv to receive notices about when agendas are posted to the website.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Kelly Gonzalez

Phone: (360) 753-1531 OFFICE OF THE CODE REVISER

Email: Kelly.Gonzalez@atg.wa.gov STATE OF WASHINGTON
FILED
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TIME: 4:33PM
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